Khan, Faizan

From: CPP-antideg-comments

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 9:32 AM

To: Carroll, Zachary; McWilliams, Carrie; Khan, Faizan; Leamons, Bryan
Subject: FW: Request for Extension

From: Gordon Watkins

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 9:32:51 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)
To: CPP-antideg-comments

Subject: Request for Extension

I am writing to request a 60-day extension of current comment periods for revisions to 1) the Continuing Planning
Policy, 2) Antidegradation Implementation Methodology and 3) Regulation 2.

Due to the large volume and highly technical material to review in these three concurrent revisions, a longer
comment period is warranted.

Thank you,

Gordon Watkins, President
Buffalo River Watershed Alliance
Jasper, AR



